Government of India
Ministry of Tourism
(Marketing, Promotion and International Cooperation Division)

Transport Bhawan

1-Sansad Marg

New Delhi

File. No. (MP1)-21/13/2025-M&PI-Part(1) Date: 23.12.2025

CORRIGENDUM

Subject: Clarification of the queries in respect of Tender No. (MP1)-21/13/2025-M&PI1-Part(1) for design
and construction of India Pavilion at FITUR - 2026, Madrid from 21st — 25th January 2026

Reference is invited to the Ministry of Tourism's Tender No (MP1)-21/13/2025-M&PI-Part(1) dated
10.12.2025 for Design and construction of India Pavilion at FITUR 2026, to be held in Madrid from 21% - 25"
January 2026.

2, In this context. corrigendum indicating clarification and reply to the queries asked during pre-bid
meeting held on 16.12.2025 is annexed.

k1 I'he last date of submission of bid has been extended to 29th December 2025, 1100 hrs. The tender
will be opened on 30" December 2025 at 12:00 Hrs and the date of technical presentations of the eligible
bidders will be 5th January 2026.

4. T'his issue with the approval of competent authority.

g

(Bharti Sharma)
Deputy Director General

Encl: - As above

To.
All perspective bidders



M/s 6™ P Marketing

Annexure

Ministry of Tourism
Government of India
(Marketing Promotion & International Cooperation Division)
File No. (MPI)-21/13/2025-M&PI-Part(1)

PRE-BID QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION FITUR 2026, MADRID

J SI. No Tender | Page. No. ' Current Requirement Clarification Requested i Clarification |
] Clause | |
L No. o e — e — o ——— ——— T |
‘i | [.1 ‘[ Mi;?imum one project 4Cr. ()1'2. ‘ in Which category p10|LLlH | The Laluvm\ details are enlisted in E
| | | projects of at least 2Cr or 3 projects of | of Rs. 1.5 Cr - 2Cr will | Clause Il of the tender document.
I R | atleast 1.25-1.5 Cr . |come -  —
i 2 15 | 8 liumﬂ of Ushers. lmupulus ete. | How many? And duration | 2 Ushers / 1 interpreter for entire |
I R L I S | duration (21-25 January).
i 1 ‘ E | D reaching out to local media(print, | Please  elaborate and | This is not to be considered for
’ | ‘ | electronic and social) to promote the | provide exact quantity. ‘ FITUR 2026
0 S ._.__,4 event among the local populace | specs and publications | )
\ 4. 121 ‘ ' Press briefs/kits for press conference | please provide the quamm ‘ 40 kits and 40 copi copies es of pILSS brief l
1 - and specs.
l S | 22 | 8 Designing and printing of publications. | please provide the quantllv Co-exhibitors directory — 200
| [ information  brochures.  posters and specs. copies
- ‘ o pamphlets etc. B ] -
0. | 23 | 8 All the detailed requirements are | No Attachment or sheet | As  per  Specifications  and
| J provided in the Specification & | available in the tender | Requirements given under clause
i - requirement/BOQ document - | VI of the tender document.
7. i 8 The components will be pdld sepdlateiv Please clarify | [’[dn“ll“l“/RIﬂ‘.llH" points. water.,
‘ by MOT as per actual based on | Hanging/Rigging  points | internet etc. will be on actuals.
" production of original bills and water and sewage
|
1

connection

included in
this or not? I




8. | e T 10 T'With option of Live Kitchen | Please clarify w hat exactly | Bidders to keep mei&nn of Water. ‘
! ‘ | \ is required? | Tea, Coftee. cookies, dry fruits ete. |
‘ , | ‘ | during the entire event. i
| ! ‘ ' ‘  Live Kitchen is not required for the |
L | | . | - - ' current event under considerution:J
M/s Incredible Design
S. No. Tender Clause | Page Current requirement Clarification requested Clarification
No. No.
I Marking 15 Accomplished and completed such | We request you 1o consider Marking Eligibility Criteria
Eligibility /similar project of  repute | increasing the experience criteria femains same as per original
Criteria successfully as under during the last | to 10 years, or at least 8 years. As [Tender document.
5 financial years ending March 2025: | you are aware. during the years
2020-21 and 2021-22, the
tourism industry  experienced
i, Minimum one project of at | significant disruption due to the
least Rs 4.00 cr or COVID-19 pandemic. resulting
in limited work opportunities.
ii.  Two projects of at least Rs
2.00 cror
In view of this, we request you Lo
iii.  Three projects of at least Rs | revise the experience
.25 e~ 1.50 ¢ requirement so that the tender
process remains inclusive and
open to a wider range of
agencies, rather than being
limited to a select few.
M/s Peacock Events & Exhibitions
S. No. | Tender Clause | Page Current requirement Clarifications requested Clarification
- ! No. | No. | S I - N
1. | 111 Ernest |5 | Eamest Money Deposit for the Clarification regarding EMD / [There has been a typographicall

Bid Security. error in the Bid Summary as

uploaded in the procurement

| tender is Rupees 7.50 lakh only. The
| EMD should be deposited in the

' Money Deposit
/ Vid Security




1o |

" form of Demand Draft or Pay Order
| or Banker’'s Cheque of any

Bank Guarantee (valid for 6 months

tender) drawn in favour of Ministry
of Tourism payable at Delhi.

The Demand Draft or Pay Order or
Banker’s Cheque or Bank Guarantee
should be physically submitted at
the office of Asst. DG, Marketing
Promotion and 1C  Division,

Street. New Delhi— 110001 on any
working day between 10.00 AM and
5.00 PM before and up to the last
date of submission of the filled-in
tender documents and attach a copy
of the receipt/physical instrument
submitted as proof of submission in

| the technical documents in Part - I

Nationalized /Scheduled Bank or

from the last date of submission of

' Ministry of Tourism. 1 Parliament |

portal w.rt EMD / bid security
amount.

All bidders must submit bid
security declaration format as
placed in Annexure 7 of the
tender document.

| Stand Heiirgljr

jprotrude more than 50 ¢m from

The following has been
intimated by the venue

Maximum authorised height
within the perimeter line is 4 m

In order to raise or hang any
decorative  element to a
maximum height of 6m. a ong|
meter must be left within the
inside of the perimeter of the
whole stand.

Building elements. decoration
and  spotlights  may  not

authorities: !




| the allotted space and from a
‘ . . - -
minimum height ot 2.5m

[

— . SN - i
3. - - - Possession of space for building Epacc will be available from|
| stall I4th. However. construction

‘l:?. 16. 19 and 20 January from
r _ 8:30 AM to 9:30 PM J

|

|

|

f ‘ will be permitted only on 14,
[

IMP NOTES:

I Theme of the Incredible India pavilion: Heritage
2, All the bidders have to submit 3 design options of the India Pavilion

% ok %k %k %k



